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990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Form Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the internal Revenue Code (except black lung

Department of the Treasury benefit trust or private foundation)

OMB No 1545-0047

2011

- Open to Public -
Inspection

Internal Revenue Service P> The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements.
A For the 2011 calendar year, or tax yearbeginning JUL 1, 2011 andending JUN 30, 2012
B Check if C Name of organization

applicable

Address

change UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND, INC

Name

D Employer identification number

change Doing Business As 31-1705917

fation Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/sutte | E Telephone number

g™ |_32 BROADWAY 646-827-1190

rowended|  City or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4 G Gross receipts $ 3,549,677.
[lfeeie= | NEW YORK, NY 10004 H{a) Is this a group retum

Pendmnd & Name and address of pnncipal officer, JACOB LIEF for affiiates? [_lves (XINo

|_Tax-exempt status: [ X1501)3) [ 1 501(c) ¢ )y (nsertno.) [ ] 4947(a)(1)or [ 527

J Website: p» HTTP : / /WWW . UBUNTUFUND . ORG

H(b) Are all affiliates included? [ Jves C_INo
If “No," attach a list (see instructions)
H(c) Group exemption number P>

K_Form of organization: [ X1 Corporation [__J Trust [ ] Association [_1 Other > 1L Year of formation: 19 9 8] M State of legal domicile: NY.
[Part || Summary
3 1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activites: SEE  SCHEDULE O
c
g 2 Check this box P D if the organization discontinued rts operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
3| 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, iine 1a) 3 20
3 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, line 1b) 4 20
9| 5 Total number of individuats employed in calendar year 2011 (Part V, line 2a) 5 13
:‘E 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) 6 0
g“a 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part Vill, column (C), line 12 7a 0.
o~ b Net unrelated business taxable ncome from Form 990-T, line 34 . 7b 0.
(57) Prior Year Current Year
=g | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIll, line 1h) . 3,205,353. 3,285,846.
ZE 9 Program service revenue (Part VIll, ine2g). . ... - 0. 0.
=3 | 10 Investment income (Partmgrgfg. :@i:d) 429. <2,406.>
i 11 Other revenue (Part VI, column] Hi 2 B¢ ;,,EEC—’ Pg) nd11e) . <271 ,729.> <360,062.>
3 | 12_Total revenue - add lines!8 thfough 11 (must equal Part V|i2cblumn (A), hne 12) 2,934,053. 2,5923,378.
LT 143 Grants and smiar amou} %md,\w XZcdilirtr{AY ineb 1.3 1,954,534.] 1,519,306.
;2 14 Benefits paid to or for mgm ers (Part IX, column (A), ine 4pz | . . 0. 0.
<L @ | 15 Salanes, other compens ition, S5 @E\ fits ( rHX coldmn (A), lines 5-10) 699 ,264. 685,205.
8% 16a Professional fundraising fees (Pagd 23 A 1e) o 0. 0.
2| b Total fundraising expense§{Part IX, column (D), Ime 25) P 707,070. - - .
Wi 47 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24¢) 478,85 6. 863 7 631.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), ine 25) 3.1 32,654, 3,068,142,
19 Revenue less expenses Subtract line 18 from ling 12 <198,601.b <144,764.>
Eé Beginning of Current Year End of Year
‘=5| 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 663,877, 832,863.
{:"’g’ 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) ) 42,443, 60,706,
[%’_E_‘_ Net assets or fund balances Subtract line 21 from line 20 621,434, 772,157,

Part Il | Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it i1s
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) 1s based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

S/ /a1
Sign } <Bignature of officer Date
Here JACOB LIEF, PRESIDENT
Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer's name Prepaker's signatyr Date ’ ceck [ J{ PTIN
Paid JAY GRAHAM )@“ ic\/«/\-/ (5 '} Eelmmployeu P00818243

Preparer |Firm'sname ) CBIZ MHM, LLC Y\

|Frm'sEINp 34-1883473

Use Only [Fum'saddressy, 1065 AVENUE OF THE\MIF@ICAS
NEW YORK, NY 10018

Phoneno. 212-

790-5700

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? {see instructions)

[(Xlves [ Ino 3

132001 01-23-12  LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

Form 990 (2011) ———

>
\



31-1705917 page2 ,

Form 990 (2011) UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND, INC
I!_E'g"i'tglll!,,l Statément of Program Service Accomplishments

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part |l

X]

1 Bnefly descnbe the organization's mission:

SEE SCHEDULE O

2 D the organization undertake any significant program services durnng the year which were not listed on

the prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? i o
If “Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

DYes [Xl No

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? . |:]Yes IKI No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Descnbe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to

others, the total expenses, and revenue, If any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code } {Expenses $ 2 L 0 55 r 9 9 8 e including grants of $ 1 7 462 P 2 8 7 o ) (Revenue $ )
SEE SCHEDULE O

4b  (Code ) (Expenses $ 57 L 019. including grants of $ 57 z 019. ) (Revenue $ )
SEE SCHEDULE O

4c (Code ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
SEE SCHEDULE O

4d Other program services (Descnbe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ including grants of § ) (Revenue 3 )

4e__ Total program service expenses P> 2,113,017,

Form 990 (2011)
02-00.42 SEE SCHEDULE O FOR CONTINUATION(S)

2
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Form 990 (2011) UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND, INC 31-1705917 Page3
|3P.'é'ﬁ, il\'ld] Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No

1 Is the organization descnbed in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a pnvate foundation)?

If *Yes," complete Schedule A . L . . 1 | X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B Schedule of ContnbutorS? . 2 X
3 D the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candrdates for

public office? If “Yes," complete Schedule C, Part | L 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage In Iobbyrng actrvrtres or have a sectlon 501(h) electron n effect

duning the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il | 4 X
5 s the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membershlp dues assessments or

similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If "Yes,® complete Schedule C, Part lll . | . 5 X
6 Dud the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the nght to

provide advice on the distnbution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 D the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,

the environment, historic land areas, or histonc structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Il . . 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, histoncal treasures, or other similar assets'7 If "Yes, " complete

Schedule D, Part il . 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount n Part X, Irne 21 serve as a custodlan for amounts not Irsted in Part X or provrde

credit counseling, debt management, credit reparr, or debt negotiation services? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IV 9 X

10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporanly restricted endowments, permanent
endowments, or quasi-endowments? /f “Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V X

11 [If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions 1s "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts Vi, VI, VI, IX or X
as applicable.

a Dd the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, ine 10? If "Yes," complete Schedule D,

Part VI
b Did the organization report an amount for lnvestments other secuntres in Part X, Irne 12 that 1S 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? If “Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl . . . . . X 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, ine 13 that is 5% or more of rts total
assets reported in Part X, line 167? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VIll = . . X 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, ine 15 that is 5% or more of rts total assets reported n
Part X, ine 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartIX . . . . . ... . ... .. ... . 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, Ime 25'7 If Yes complete Schedule D, Part X L. 11e X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertamn tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X X 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes, " complete
i Schedule D, Parts X, XlI, and Xill s . . 12a | X
‘ b Was the organization included in consolrdated mdependent audrted f' nancial statements for the tax year’?
If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No* to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl, Xll, and Xl 1s optional 12b X
13 Is the organization a school descrnibed in section 170(b)(1)(A)()? If "Yes," complete Schedule E . == . . 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? = . 4a| X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundrarsrng, busrness
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Partsland IV _ . . . . |14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part 1X, column (A), line 3 more than $5, 000 of grants or assrstance to any organrzatron
or entity located outside the United States? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts lland IV | 15 X
| 16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assrstance to mdrvrduals
located outside the United States? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts lll and IV . . 16 | X
| 17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundrarsrng services on Part IX,
\ column (A), ines 6 and 11e? If "Yes, " complete Schedule G, Part | . Y X
| 18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contnbutlons on Part VIII lines
1c and 8a? If “Yes," complete Schedule G, Partll . o 18 | X
‘ 19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gamlng actrvrtres on Part Vi, Ilne 9a’7 If Yes
} complete Schedule G, Part ill o o L 19 X
| 20a Did the organization operate one or more hosprtal facrlrtres? If "Yes," complete Schedule H X . . . 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this retum? . 20b
| Form 990 (2011)
|
|
132003
01-23-12
3
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Form 99__(201 1) UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND, INC 31-1705917 Page4d
[PartIV [ Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to any govemment or organization in the
United States on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If “Yes, " complete Schedule I, Parts | and Il . . 21 X
22 D the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States on Part lX
column (A), ine 27 If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts | and Ill X 22 X

23 Dud the organization answer "Yes" to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or5 about compensatlon of the organlzatlon S current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes," complete
Schedule J . . . . . ) ) i - .. e 128 X

24a Dud the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K. If *No*®, go to line 25 A 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax- exempt bonds beyond a temporary penod exceptlon? . . 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exempt bonds? . i 1 24
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" Issuer for bonds outstandlng at any tlme dunng the year’? . L 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified person dunng the year? If “Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | i 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a dlsqualrf' ed person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's pnor Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If "Yes," complete

Schedule L, Part! _ . 25b X
26 Was aloan to or by a current or former offlcer dlrector trustee key employee hlghly compensated employee or dlsquallf ied
person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? /f “Yes," complete Schedule L, Partll = = . . . 26 X

27 Dd the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? /f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Ill |

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the followmg pames (see Schedule L Part IV * ¥ xf
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions): | ;_“:J
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV B R X
b Afamily member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV 28b X
; c An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
| director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If °Yes,® complete Schedule L, Partiv_. = X . 28c| X
1 29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If “Yes, complete Schedule M L 2 | X
l 30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, histoncal treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
| contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M . e o 30 X
31 D the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operatlons?
If *Yes," complete Schedule N, Part! A < £ | X
32 D the organization sell, exchange, dispose of or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f ° Yes complete
Schedule N, Part Il | e, . 32 X
Did the organization own 100% of an entrty dlsregarded as separate from the orgamzatlon under Regulatlons
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? /f “Yes," complete Schedule R, Part | X
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity?
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Parts i, lil, IV, and V, lne 1 L o e X
35a Did the organization have a controlied entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(1 3)? o 35a| X
b Did the orgamization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity W|th|n the meaning of
section 512(b)(13)? If “Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, Ime 2 = . 35b X
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non- chantable related orgamzatnon"
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, PartV, line 2 L . 36 X
37 Dd the organization conduct more than 5% of its actlvmes through an entlty that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If °Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI X 37 X
38 Duid the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11 and 19?
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O . . .. . R . L. 38 | X
Form 990 (2011)
132004
01-23-12

| 4
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Form 990 (2011) UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND, INC 31-1705917 Pageb
[Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance '
' Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part V |:]
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable = __ . . 1a 0 o ’
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable .. . 1ib )¢
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming - b
(gambling) winnings to pnze winners? _ i 1c
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W 3 Transmlttal of Wage and Tax Statements - i‘ﬂ: ; . i
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a 13 .. e
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federat employment tax retums? 2b
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a 1s greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) - :!-‘- s b ‘*""J‘
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more duning the year? 3a X
b If "Yes," has 1t filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O . .. i 3b
4a At any time dunng the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authonty over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: P>
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear? . . .. ... . ..
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or Is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?
¢ If “Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? X
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $1 00 000 and did the organlzatlon soI|C|t
any contributions that were not tax deductible? 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contnbutlons or glfts
were not tax deductible? R i o . 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c). r S""*{“ S fjf"";;lj
a Did the organization receve a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a | X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7 | X
¢ D the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was requnred
to file Form 82827 e . S 7c X
d Hf "Yes," indicate the number of Fonns 8282 fled dunng the year o o I 7d | %’?}: %& tzﬁj
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e X
f D the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . . 7f X
g [f the organization received a contnbution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as requu'ed? 79 X
h If the orgamization received a contnbution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h X
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section §09(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did the supporting b L i" o, 7 3
orgamzation, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8 X
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. F ) &:L:' e ,]
a Did the organization make any taxable distnbutions under section 49667
b Did the organization make a distnbution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and caprtal contnibutions included on Part VIII, line 12 R . 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 12, for public use of club facnlltles o 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders . . | R . i I B h |-
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received from them.) i L 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organlzatlon fi Ilng Fonn 990 In I|eu of Form 10417
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year .. I 12b
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to Issue qualified health plans in more than one state?
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization i1s required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue quallfied healthplans . . . . | L. o .... . |18b
¢ Enter the amount of reserves on hand . . . . o o 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services dunng the tax year? .
b _If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No, " provide an explanation in Schedule O .. 14b
Form 990 (2011)
132005
01-23-12
5
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Form 990 (2011) UBUNTU_ EDUCATION FUND, INC 31-1705917 _Page6
| Pal‘hV|5| Governance, Management, and Disclosure Foreach "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a *No* response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, descnbe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VI ___ L. . . IK]
Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a Enter the number of voting members of the govemning body at the end of the tax year 1a

If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive commuttee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O.

b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent | . | 1b

T
T

At
iy

2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a famidy relationship or a business relationship with any other - :;F
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? .= .. . ... .. ... i 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management dutles customanly performed by or under the dlrect supervnsmn
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4 Did the orgamization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? | 4 X
& Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? _ X . 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appomt one or
more members of the goveming body? =~ . . N 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or sublect to approval by) members stockholders or
persons other than the governing body? o . 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or wrmen actions undertaken durmg the year by the followmg r’@ 2 ,5";;
a The goveming body? 8a | X
b Each committee with authortty to act on behalf of the govermning body” g8b | X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? If “Yes, " provide the names and addresses in Schedule O 9 X

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code )

10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiiates? i
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures govermng the actlvmes of such chapters aff Ilates
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes?
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before ﬁlmg the form'?
b Descnbe in Schedule O the process, If any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a wntten conflict of interest policy? If “No," go to Iine 13
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could glve rise to conﬂlcts'?
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce comphance with the policy? If "Yes,* describe
in Schedule O how this was done I 12¢
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower pohcy” i
14 D the organization have a written document retention and destructlon polxcy? .
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by mdependent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

a The organization's CEOQ, Executive Director, or top management official = . . L . 15a
b Other officers or key employees of the organization . o [T i [ ]
If “Yes" to line 15a or 15b, descnbe the process in Schedule O (see rnstructlons) = E‘; ﬁé{%
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a HES, ‘}"’E‘i
taxable entrty dunng the year? . .. . | 16a X
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a wntten pollcy or procedure requiring the organlzatlon to evaluate |ts partncnpatlon ; 'z} | @3
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federa! tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's ;:ﬁ é.f’é
exempt status with respect to such arrangements? .. . . . . . . 16b

Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed »MD , PA , FL ,ME,CT,IL NJ, NY,CA,CO,KY,DC
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public iInspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
Own website ‘:] Another's website l—_x—l Upon request
19 Descnbe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the orgamzation made its goverming documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public dunng the tax year.
20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization: P
JACOB LIFF C/0 UBUNTU EDUCATION FUN - 646-827-1190
32 BROADWAY, NEW YORK, NY 10004
01-23-12 SEE SCHEDULE O FOR FULL LIST OF STATES Form 990 (2011)
6
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Form 990 (2011) UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND, INC 31-1705917 Page?
IRantiVll| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated )

Employees, and Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part Vil . . X X |:]
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

® | st all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D)}, (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definttion of "key employee."

® List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received reportable
compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: indwidual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons.

D Check this box 1f neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (B) (€ (D) (E) (3]
Name and Title Average | o ., ;e'z(s':"ggmn one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week ‘:_'ﬁw and a drectorfirustee) from from related other
(descnbe | § the organizations compensation
hours for | = B organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related é § . g (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations E = B s and related
in Schedule | 2 g 5 g g_“g’ 5 organizations
0) HERIREEEE
(1) ANDREW ROLFE
BOARD MEMBER 5.00(X 0. 0. 0.
(2) BILL VOGE
BOARD MEMBER 5.00|X 0. 0. 0.
{3) CIKO THOMAS
BOARD MEMBER 5.001X 0. 0. 0.
(4) DANIEL OSORIO
BOARD MEMBER; CHAIRPERSON 5.00]X 0. 0. 0.
(5) DAVID LAMOND
BOARD MEMBER; DIRECTOR 5.001X 0. 0. 0.
(6) DR,FRANK LIPMAN
BOARD MEMBER; DIRECTOR 5.00(X 0. 0. 0.
(7) JACOB LIEF
PRESIDENT & FOUNDER 40.001X X X 154,500. 0. 0.
(8) KATHERINE SCOTT
BOARD MEMBER 5.00(X 0. 0. 0.
(9) KEVIN LAW
BOARD MEMBER; DIRECTOR 5.001X 0. 0. 0.
(10) KIM HOWARD
BOARD MEMBER 5.00 X 0. 0. 0.
(11) MALIZOLE BANKS GWAXULA
PRESIDENT & FOUNDER 40.00([X 0. 0. 0.
(12) NOMKHIA NQWENI
BOARD MEMBER;SA CHAIR 5.00|X 0. 0. 0.
(13) PAULO EAPEN
BOARD MEMBER 5.00(X 0. 0. 0.
(14) PETER MICHAU
BOARD MEMBER/SECRETARY 5.00(X 0. 0. 0.
(15) PHILIP VASSILIOU
BOARD MEMBER 5.001X 0. 0. 0.
(16) RUSH MCCLOY
TREASURER/FINANCE CHAIRPERSON 5.00 X 0. 0. 0.
(17) SCOTT SHLEIFER
BOARD MEMBER 5.001X 0. 0. 0.
132007 01-23-12 Form 990 (2011)
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Fo'rm 990 (201 1) UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND, INC 31-1705917  Page8
Rartdl -

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(A) (B) ) (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average (do ot cfe‘;f'ﬁ'g;‘ than one Reponabl'e Reportable Estimated
hours per | pox, unless person s both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a drector/trustes) from from related other
(descnbe | = the organizations compensation
hoursfor | 5 2 organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related § z g {(W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| 2 | = g e and related
nSchedule | 2| £| _ | § g2 s organizations
0) HEHBEHEE
{18) STEPHEN SCHAFFER
BOARD MEMBER 5.00(X 0. 0. 0.
(19) WINSTON GINSBERG
BOARD MEMBER 5.001X 0. 0. 0.
(20) ZIYANDA NTSHONA
BOARD MEMBER ; SECRETARY 5.00|X 0. 0. 0.
1b Sub-total _ .. .. T 154,500. 0. 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII Section A R 0. 0. 0.
d Total (add lines 1b and 1c}. e .. » 154,500. ' 0. 0.
2 Total number of individuals (mcludmg but not hmlted to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable

compensation from the organization P

a4

5

Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on

line 1a? If “Yes,* complete Schedule J for such indidual . ' L
For any individual isted on line 1a, 1s the sum of reportable compensatlon and other compensatlon from the orgamzatlon
and related organizations greater than $150,0007 /f "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual _ . i
Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or mdnvndual for services
rendered to the organization? /f "Yes," complete Schedule J for such person

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.
(A) (B) ©)
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation
2 Total number of Independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 of compensation from the organization P> 0

Form 990 (2011)

132008 01-23-12
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Form 990 (2011) UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND, INC 31-1705917  Page9
Part VIII'} Statement of Revenue

R o A A (B) ©) (D)
! o it S ° :‘ g 1 Total revenue Related or Unrelated exggégglﬁom
SH e T i et exempt function business tax under
Tl 1 e _.59 . 3 o ‘ revenue revenue 53%085551142
£2| 1a Federated campaigns - DU "v I REEE e B
gg b Membership dues : I o
‘@E ¢ Fundraising events 750,451 .F Hes e o e
Z.-;g d Related organizations : 5”7 Lo M T
g_g e Government grants (contnibutions) : ‘J‘; R ",,o ;}i
f_jg f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and ) ? i
._g_g similar amounts not includedabove .~ (1112 ,535,395. ; f’; ol ”
':“:)-g g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f $ 2 9 54 4 8 7 ot ,Z‘j,, "h_:
O&|  h Total. Add nes 1a-1f . . » i3 2
Business Codel;"-% J:
g | 2a
3
o f All other program service revenue i
q_Total. Add lines 2a-2f . » e R A vl ak e et ]
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other simitar amounts) o . . [ 95. 95.
q Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P
5 Royalties ... . . . . . . .. P
(1) Real (i) Personal
6 a Gross rents .
b Less: rental expenses
¢ Rental income or (loss) .
d Net rental income or (loss) .. X . . P
7 a Gross amount from sales of | (i) Securities () Other ?ﬁ:“'f“ﬁ”f*: R R e T T T T R g
assets other than nventory [263,736. d '
b Less: cost or other basis
and salesexpenses . .. |266,237.
c Ganor{loss) ... . ... |1 <2,501.p
d Net gam or (loss) e e e >
o | 8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not f’% gf}igf}@iﬁ }
g ncluding $ 750,451, of Ao Y
é contnbutions reported on line 1c). See L g £
5 PartiV,ine18 .. .. ... . .. a 0","-'5;
g b Less:directexpenses. .. . . . .. b|360,062 . i ergare.”
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events .. <360,062.>
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See ,a,_,é; ::%P_g;",}rn K
PatIV,line19 . .. . __ a ‘;ﬁjﬁ e
b Less: direct expenses e .. ... b MR KN ;
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities . ... | <
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns : "
and allowances . ... a A .
b Less:costofgoodssold . .. b 5,.:;5 ;
c_Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory .. . » _ -
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code[® dig - i Fe o N fei c ae e [ oy T g [ SRR
11 a
b
c
d All other revenue L. o .
e Total.Addlnes1atid .. . . ... . . P i e st e L B R I B
12 Total revenue. See instructions. . » 2,923,378, <2,406.p> 0.360,062.>
T32008 Form 990 (2011)
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orm 990 (2011)

UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND,

INC

Statement of Functional Expenses

31-1705917 Pagel0

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A) but are not required to
complete columns (B}, (C), and (D).

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part 1X ) . . l___|
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, (A) | C) D)
75, 8b, Sb, and 10b of Part VI Total expenses P menses | geners expensss F::;ﬁ':.;zg
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and S
organizations in the United States. See Part [V, fine 21
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the United States. See Part IV, line 22
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 1,519,306.] 1,519,306.
4 Benefits paid to or for members A
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees 154,500. 36,733. 49,210. 68,557.
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons {(as dehined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7 Other salanes and wages . 428,149. 101,794. 136,370. 189,985.
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions gnciude
section 401(k) and section 403(b) employer contributions)
9 Other employee benefits 61,817. 19,816. 9,601. 32,400.
10 Payroll taxes _ . 404739. 13,210. 6,402. 21,127.
11 Fees for services (non-employees).
a Management
b legat . .
¢ Accounting
d Lobbying .
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, kne 17 s
f Investment management fees
g Other . 449,541. 332,195. 17,708. 99,638.
12 Advertising and promotion
13 Office expenses B 14,236. 685. 3,347. 10,204.
14 Information technology
15 Royalties
16 Occupancy _ 50,295. 50,295.
17 Travel L e 93,373, 52,879, 22,412. 18,082.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 Interest o
21 Payments to affillates X .
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 5,684. 5,684.
23 Insurance . i e
24 Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered ;
above. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If line 3
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A) L )
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.) . At _ N
a DEVELOPMENT & MARKETING 122,648. 122,648,
b COMPUTER EXPENSE 39,279. 24,872. 359. 14,048.
¢ CONTRIBUTED GOODS & SER 28,550, 28,550.
¢ PAYROLL SERVICE FEE/BAN 23,243, 5,093. 2,310, 15,840.
e All other expenses 24,648. 5,080. 336. 19,232.
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 3,068,142, 2,113,017. 248,055. 707,070.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only If the organization .
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here ’ l:l If following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)
132010 01-23-12 Form 990 (2011)
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orm 990 (2011)

Form UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND, INC 31-1705917 Page 11
m Balance Sheet
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash - non-interest-beanng 1
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 330,669. 2 375,465.
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 283,443.] 3 383,354.
4 Accounts receivable, net . . 4
5 Recewvables from current and former off icers, dlrectors trustees key
employees, and highest compensated employees Complete Part Il
of Schedule L Ce e . . ..
6 Receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary
" employees’ beneficiary organizations (see instructions) 6
§ 7 Notes and loans recewvable, net 7
& 8 Inventores for sale or use 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 9 49,728,
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 73,547.
b Less: accumulated depreciation . . 10b 63 7 731. 10c 9 7 816.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities 11
12 Investments - other secunties. See Part IV, line 11 12
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangible assets 14
16 Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 18,450.] 15 14,500.
16__ Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 663,877.| 16 832,863.
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses _ 39,006.] 17 56,944.
18 Grants payable
19 Deferred revenue _ R
20 Tax-exempt bond llabllmes R X
a 21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D .
£ |22 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees,
:{é highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons. Complete Part !l
- of Schedule L .
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties
25 Other habutities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other habilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
Schedule D . 3,437.| 25 3,762.
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 26
Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here > [II and complete
4 lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. o ; L pye
€ |27 Unrestncted net assets L 3 9 7 5 0 9.] 27 475,651.
;;«; 28 Temporanly restricted net assets 223,925, 28 296 ,506.
o 29 Permanently restricted net assets
it Organizations that do not follow SFAS 1 17 check here b [:l and
] complete lines 30 through 34.
13 30 Caprtal stock or trust pnncipal, or current funds
E 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund
% |32 Retaned earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
Z |33 Total net assets or fund balances L 621,434.| 33 772,157.
34 Total habilities and net assets/fund balances 663,877, 34 832,863.
Form 990 (2011)
132011 01-23-12
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For.m 990 (2b11) UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND, INC 31-1705917 Pagei2 '
|‘: Part XIJ Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XI . .. e . . II]
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIil, column (A), line 12) 1 2,923 . 378.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), ine 25) 2 3,068,142.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from tine 1 3 <144,764.>
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X Ime 33 co|umn (A)) 4 621,434.
5  Other changes n net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) ) 5 295,487.
6 __ Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3, 4, and 5 (must equal Part X, line 33 column (B)) 6 772,157,
(Part X1l Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part Xl . . e .. e e . L [i]
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: [ Jcash [XJAccrua [_]other zm‘é - J
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other," explain in Schedule O. E;'I:m TR
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? o 2a
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . b X

¢ If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for over5|ght of the audlt
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? .
If the organization changed erther its oversight process or selection process dunng the tax year, explain in Schedule O
d If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were i1ssued on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
L_il Separate basis D Consolidated basis :l Both consolidated and separate basis
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit

Act and OMB Crcular A-1332 . 3a X
b If “Yes," did the orgamzation undergo the requlred audrt or audits? If the organlzatlon did not undergo the requnred audlt
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits. . i i 3b
Form 990 (2011)
132012
01-23-12
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S.CHEDl.JLE A | OMB No 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 960-E2) Public Charity Status and Public Support 2011
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
Department of the Treasury 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. ; pen
Intemal Revenue Service P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. P> See separate instructions. sERInspection;
Name of the organization Employer identification number
UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND, INC 31-1705917

li_ﬁaT‘t, 3| Reason for Public Charity Status (Al organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization 1s not a private foundation because it 1s. (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)
1 D A church, convention of churches, or association of churches descnbed in section 170{b)(1)(A)(i).
|:] A school described in section 170{b)(1)(A)ii). (Attach Schedule E.)
D A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170{(b){ 1)(A)(iii).
|:] A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b){ 1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:

HWN

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit descnbed in

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part Il.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A){v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public descnbed in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

A community trust described In section 170(b}{(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part ii.)

An organization that normally receives. (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contnbutions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part I1l.)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box that
descnbes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

a [:] Type | b [:l Type ll c l:l Type lli - Functionally integrated d :l Type Ill - Cther

e [:] By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons other than
foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in sectton 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2).

00 ®0 0

10
1

L]

f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type [, Type Il, or Type il

supporting organization, check thisbox | = . o i o D
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contnbution from any of the following persons?

(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i) and (i) below, Yes | No

the governing body of the supported organization? = L L L. X 11g(i)

(ii) A family member of a person described in (1) above? | B L Lo X . [ 114fii)

(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person descnbed In (j) or (n) above? | oo L o . 11g(iii)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (ii) EIN (()'r'('])al}’z‘;%g; :‘vggls t(?;algrtggr}zatlon (v) Did you notify t?e qrgag{gt'%}]hg] col | (vii) Amoufitot

organization (described on ines 1-9 - yourl - organization in c?é (i) organized in the support
above or IRC section governing document?| (i) of your support? u.s:?
(see instructions)) Yes No Yes No Yes No

Total AT A b
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
Form 990 or 990-EZ.

i

132021
01-24-12
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INC

31-170

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1}(A)(iv) and 170(b){1)(A){vi)

5917 Page2

(Complete only If you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Iil. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il )

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) >

1

6

Gifts, grants, contnbutions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")
Tax revenues levied for the organ-
1zation’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf
The value of services or facilities
fumished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge
Total. Add lines 1 through 3

The portion of total contnibutions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,

column (f)

Public support. Subtract ine 5 from line 4

(a) 2007 (b) 2008

(c) 2009

(d) 2010

{e) 2011

{f) Total

2216169.| 2813868.

1682287.

3205406.

3218770

.13136500.

2813868.

.m

1682287

%"3}15&%‘{%"

'_L“'_..__._
S B et B

Ky

Section B. Total Support

320540

3218770

13136500.

f*é?"ﬂi‘ 2%

R a&%mmw

;rs
X ‘-ﬂ

3001885.

#10134615.

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)

7
8

10

1"
12
13

Amounts from line 4

Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securtties loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources
Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business Is regularly carried on
Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part 1V)) X
Total support. Add lines 7 through 10

(a) 2007 (b) 2008

(c) 2009

(d) 2010

(e) 2011

{f) Total

2216169.] 2813868.

1682287.

3205406.

3218770.

13136500.

12,165. 838.

594.

429.

95.

14,121.

I B

Gross receipts from related activities, etc (see instructions)
First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, thlrd fourth or ﬁfth tax year as a sectlon 501(c)@3)
organization, check this box and stop here

150.

Bri113150771.

14

012,286.

pl]

Section C. Computation of Public Suppbrt Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2011 (line 6, column (f} divided by line 11, column (f))
15 Public support percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Part |l, line 14
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2011. If the organization did not check the box on Ime 13, and l|ne 1418 33 1/3% or more, check this box and
stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions

and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization X
17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2011. If the organlzatlon did not check a box on hne 13 16a, or 16b and Ilne 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances® test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the organization

meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization _

14

77.06 %

15

76.39 %

» (X1
»[ ]

b 33 1/3% support test - 2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 163 and Ime 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box

»[]

b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 163, 16b, or 17a, and Ime 1518 10% or

more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The orgamization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

B
| S

132022
01-24-12
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Schedule A {Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2011 Page 3
.| Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2) )
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part 1 or if the organization falled to qualify under Part Il If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part |1}
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p> {(a) 2007 {b) 2008 (c) 2009 (d) 2010 {e) 2011 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contnbutions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under section 513 . -

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
1ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
fumnished by a governmantal unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on iines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year _

cAddlines7aand7b _ .

8 Public support (Subiract hne 7¢ from line 6 )
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) {a) 2007 {b) 2008 {c) 2009 (d) 2010 {e) 2011 {f) Total
9 Amounts fromline6 _ .

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securties loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources _ |

b Unrelated business taxable income

(less section 511 taxes) from businesses

acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add fines 10a and 10b i

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business i1s
regularly camedon |

12 Other income. Do not include gam
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part IV))

13 Total support (add fines 8, 10c, 11, and 12)

14 First five years. If the Form 890 s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

BTl T g AR e e R R R S i

check this box and stop here . . e e e . »[ 1
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2011 (ine 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) . ... . . . . 15 %
16_ Public support percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Part il, ine1s .~ . 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment iIncome Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2011 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) X 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Part lll, ine 17 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2011. If the organtzation did not check the box on line 14 and I|ne 15 1S more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization L e |:]

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 1s more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 1s not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization » |:|
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 193, or 19b, check this box and see instructions » |:|
132023 01-24-12 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements ——

(Form 990). P Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990,

Beoartment of the T Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 123, or 12b.

|nf§naT;:v;ueZe:vef::W P> Attach to Form 990. P> See separate instructions.

Name of the organization Employer identification number

UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND, INC 31-1705917

IRartild] Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the

organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts
1 Total number at end of year |
2 Aggregate contrnibutions to (during year)
3 Aggregate grants from (dunng year)
4 Aggregate value at end of year
5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advrsors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization's property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? . . [:I Yes |:! No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for chantable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
|merrmssrble private benefit? .. A I:] Yes D No
Conservation Easements. Complete if the organlzatlon answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, ine 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check ali that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) [:] Preservation of an histoncally important land area
|:| Protection of natural habitat D Preservation of a certified historic structure
|:| Preservation of open space
2 Complete ines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last
day of the tax year.
[0 Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements . L. . Lo 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . . L 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified histonc structure included in (a) X . 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic structure
listed in the National Register . . .. ... 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred released extrngurshed or termlnated by the orgamzatuon dunng the tax
year p
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement I1s located P>
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the penodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? .. |:| Yes D No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservatron easements durlng the year b
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitonng, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year |
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h){4)(B)(1)
and section 170M)@)B)[H)? . . .. [dves [lne
9 In Part XIV, descrnbe how the organization reports conservatlon easements n ltS revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and

include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for
conservation easements.

Bartllll}| Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a

if the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
histoncal treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XIV,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that descnbes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items: .

(i) Revenues included in Form 980, Part VIII, line 1 . X L. .3
(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X ) ) | i
2 If the organization received or held works of art, histonical treasures, or other snmllar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:
a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VI, line 1 i cee . » 3
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . . A 2
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2011
018512
33
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2011 UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND, INC 31-1705917 .Page2.
[RSEHINY Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accesston, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection tems
(check all that apply).
a |:| Public exhibition d D Loan or exchange programs
b |:] Scholarly research e [:] Other
c l:] Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part XIV.
§ Dunng the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, histoncal treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? . . . [:] Yes [:] No

iPArtilVi| Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Gomplete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, fine 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included

on Form 990, Part X? . _ e e L Ives [ Ino
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIV and complete the following table

Amount
c Beginning balance Co e e . cee - ic
d Additions during the year o B X . i i .. 1d
e Distributions during the year . . . i i i L i X . 1e
f Ending balance o . . . L. 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21? R o i . D Yes EI No

b _If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIV.
[P_,EE&V _;fj Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year {b) Prior year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back

e) Four years back
FE

1a Beginning of year bafance
Contnbutions . . .
Net investment earnings, gains, and losses
Grants or scholarships
Other expenditures for facilities
and programs . i
Administrative expenses

g End of year balance o
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

a Board designated or quasrendowment P> %

b Permanent endowment P %

¢ Temporanly restricted endowment p- %

The percentages In lines 2a, 2b, and 2c¢ should equal 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

o Qo o

-

by: Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizations o . R . X . i | 3afi)
(ii) related organizations L . Lo . . . e R ket (D)

b If “Yes" to 3a(i), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? .. . . 3b

4 Descnbe In Part XiV the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds
[{BarEVIE Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other {b) Cost or other {c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation
ta tand = . e i

b Buildings | . .

¢ Leasehold mprovements ===

d Equipment _ . . 73,547. 63,731. 9,816.

e Other
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), ine 10(c).) » 9,816.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2011
132052
01-23-12
34
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2011 UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND, INC

31-1705917 .Page3 .

[Part VIl Invéstments - Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, Iine 12.

(a) Description of security or category

(including name of security) (b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial denvatives

(2) Closely-held equity interests

(3) Other

(A

(8)

(®)]

D)

(E)

(F)

G)

H)

U] }_
Total. (Col (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, cof (B) ne 12.)
iPartiVill{ iInvestments - Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line 13

(a) Description of investment type (b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

()

(]

3)

)

()

(6)

(U

®)

@

(10)

Total. Co] b) must equai Form 990, Part X, cot (B) line 13.) P
Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Descniption

(b) Book value

1)

()

@3

()

)

©)

)

(5)

9

(10)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 15.)

(RSFEX®| Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.
1 (a) Description of liability

(b) Book value

(1} Federal income taxes

(29 DEFERRED RENT

3,762.

@

@)

©)

(6)

@)

8)

9

(10)

a1

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B fine 25.) » 3,762.
oolnote In , provide the text of the footnote to the orgamzaﬁon 5 hnancsa statements That reports the organization’s i

2. FIN 48 (ASC 740)

positions under

132053
01-23-12
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2011 UBUNTU_ EDUCATION FUND, INC 31-1705917 Page4 .
]i_ga !I Recodnciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Audited Financial Statements

1 Total revenue (Form 990, Part VIII, column (A), ine 12) ) = . 1 2,923,378.
2 Total expenses (Form 990, Part iX, column (A), ine 25) 2 3,068, 142.
3 Excess or (deficit) for the year. Subtract line 2 from line 1 3 <144 ,764.>
4 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 4
5 Donated services and use of facilities 5
6 Investment expenses 6
' 7 Pror penod adjustments . 7
8 Other (Descnbe in Part XIV)) 8 295 ,487.
9 Total adjustments (net). Add lines 4 through 8 . . L. 9 295, 487.
Excess or {deficit) for the year per audsted fi nancial statements. Combine lines 3 and 9 10 150,723.
_.g iRATEXIIE Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . L . 1] 3,218,865.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part Viil, line 12:
a Net unrealized gains on investments oL R 2a i
b Donated services and use of facilties . ... . . ... .. . 2b 6,250.
c Recovenes of prior yeargrants . . . . . . X i 2c 2
d Other (Describe mPart XIV) . . . . o 2d 289,237 .|8
e Add lines 2a through 2d ST e . . . 2e 295,487,
3 Subtractline2efromlne1 . . . . ... ... ... . o . 3 2,923,378.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, ine 7b . 4a
b Other (Descnbe in Part XIV) T i . LL4b
c Addlnesd4aand4b . . . .. o . 4c 0.
Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. {Th/s must equal Form 990 Partl Ine 12.) 5 2 9 23,378.

_ iRartXill] Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 3,045,142.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities . . _ . .. e . | 2a

b Pnor year adjustments J . 2b

¢ Otherlosses .= . _ e e 2c ‘

d Other (Describe in Part XIV) | L. L. e . 2d

e Add lines 2a through 2d 0.
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3,045,142.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX Ilne 25, but not on Ilne 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vlil, line7b | . oo 4a

b Other (Descnbe in Part XIV.) o L . 4b 23,000.'

¢ Add lines 4aand 4b . ) . 23,000.

Tota| expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c (ThIS must equal Form 990 Partl ne 18, ) L N 3,068,142,

Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descnptions required for Part I, ines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, fines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4, Part
X, ine 2; Part XI, ine 8; Part Xli, lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xil}, lines 2d and 4b Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART XI, LINE 8 - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

NON CASH DONATIONS AND DONATED SERVICES 295,487.

PART XIT, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

STOCKS 266,237.
CREATED NEW LOGO DESIGN/BUSINESS CARDS/ANNUAL REPORT 23,000.
TOTAL TO SCHEDULE D, PART XIT, LINE 2D 289 ,237.

Schedule D (Form 9390) 2011
132054
01-23-12
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2011 UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND, INC 31-1705917 Pages_.
p'plemental Information (continued)

PART XIII, LINE 4B - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

CREATED NEW LOGO DESIGN/BUSINESS CARDS/ANNUAL REPORT 23,000.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2011
132055

01-23-12
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SCHEDULE F
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Statement of Activities Outside the United States '

P> Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,

Part IV, line 14b, 15, or 16.
P> Attach to Form 990. P> See separate instructions.

OMB No 1545-0047

Name of the organization

UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND,

INC

Employer identification number

31-1705917

fPartllZ¥] General Information on Activities Outside the United States. Complete if the organization answered "Yes"
to Form 990, Part IV, line 14b.

1 For grantmakers. Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of its grants and other assistance,

the grantees’ eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection criteria used to award the grants or assistance?

D Yes Dﬂ No

2 For grantmakers. Describe in Part V the organization’s procedures for monitoring the use of its grants and other assistance outside the

United States.
3 Activities per Region. (The following Part |, line 3 table can be duplicated if additional space 1s needed.)
(a) Region (b) Number of | (c) Number of | (d) Activities conducted in region (e) If activity histed in (d) (f) Total
~ offices aegn:ﬂ'?syeaensd (by type) (e.g., fundraising, program 1S a program service, exag?gﬁgres
in the region | independent serYI(?es, lnvestmepts, grants to describe spef:nﬁc type investments
C?r?r:::;:)?\rs recipients located in the region) of service(s) in region In region
FUNDRAISING , PROGRAM Lm
SERVICES INCLUDING:HIV DICAL TESTING &
UBUNTU EDUCATION PREVENTION , CLINICAL [TREATMENT EDUCATION,
FUND SOUTH AFRICA 0 SERVICES ,CARE_& SUPPORT FOOD TRAINING 2,055,998,
FUNDRAISING PROGRAM
SERVICES FOR HIV
FRIENDS OF UBUNTU PREVENTION, CLINICAL
EDUCATION FUND-UK 0 SERVICES ,CARE & SUPPORT 57,019.
3 a Sub-total 0 0
b Total from continuation
sheets to Part | 0 0
¢ Totals (add lines 3a
and 3b) 0 0

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

132071
01-23-12

10190509 797696 6554410
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Schedule F (Form 990) 2011 UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND, INC 31-1705917
IBafIVE] Foréign Forms

Page 4

Was the organization a U.S. transferor of property to a foreign corporation dunng the tax year? If "Yes," the
organization may be required to file Form 926, Retumn by a U.S. Transferor of Property to a Foreign
Corporation (see Instructions for Form 926)

Did the organization have an interest in a foreign trust dunng the tax year? If “Yes," the organization
may be required to file Form 3520, Annual Return to Report Transactions with Foreign Trusts and
Receipt of Certain Foreign Gifts, and/or Form 3520-A, Annual Information Retum of Foreign Trust With
a U.S. Owner (see Instructions for Forms 3520 and 3520-A)

Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign corporation dunng the tax year? If “Yes,"
the organization may be required to file Form 5471, Information Return of U.S. Persons With Respect To
Certain Foreign Corporations. (see Instructions for Form 5471)

Was the organization a direct or indirect shareholder of a passive foreign investment company or a
qualified electing fund dunng the tax year? If “Yes, " the organization may be required to file Form 8621,
Information Retum by a Shareholder of a Passive Foreign Investment Company or Qualified Electing Fund.
(see Instructions for Form 8621)

Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign partnership during the tax year? If "Yes, "
the organization may be required to file Forr 8865, Retumn of U.S. Persons With Respect To Certain
Foreign Partnerships. (see Instructions for Form 8865}

Did the organization have any operations in or related to any boycotting countries during the tax year? If
"Yes," the organization may be required to file Form 5713, Intemational Boycott Report (see Instructions
for Form 5713) .

[:' Yes

. DYes

[:] Yes

|:| Yes

D Yes

[:] Yes

@No

mNo

IXINO

[X]No

mNo

I_}_L]No

132074
01-23-12

Schedule F (Form 990) 2011
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Schedule F (Form 990) 2011 UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND, INC 31-1705917 Pages
iRartiV#| Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the information required by Part I, fine 2 (monitoring of funds), Part I, ine 3, column (f) (accounting method;
amounts of Investments vs expenditures per region); Part 1, line 1 (accounting method), Part 1l (accounting method); and Part ll, column
(c) (estimated number of recipients), as applicable Also complete this part to provide any addstional information

PART IIT, COLUMN (A):

REGION: SOUTH AFRICA

(A) TYPE OF GRANT OR ASSISTANCE: EDUCATION/ TRAINING/ HEALTHCARE/

COUNSELING ETC FOR CHILDREN OF SOUTH AFRICA INFECTED OR AFFECTED BY

HIV/AIDS, EMPOWERING THEM TO TAKE ADVANTAGE OF EDUCATION AND TRAINING

OPPORTUNITIES.

132075 01-23-12 Schedule F (Form 990) 2011
42
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding OMB No_1545-0047
(Form 990 or 990-E2) Fundraising or Gaming Activities 2011
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19, T e
Depariment of the Treasury or if the organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. §'¥‘99$!)Jroﬂggglf;:§' -]
enue Semice P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. P> See separate instructions. ihSPeeUon ;e 7 3
Name of the organization Employer identification number
UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND, INC 31-1705917

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 17. Form 990-EZ filers are not
required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities Check all that apply.

a I:l Mail solicitations e Solicitation of non-government grants
b I:] Internet and email solicitations f I:] Solicitation of government grants
c D Phone solicitations g D Special fundraising events

d D In-person solicitations
2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees or
key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? [:l Yes |:] No
b If "Yes," list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

v) Amount paid "
(i) Name and address of individual . f\(.',:' ,5;2, (iv) Gross receipts tg 2or retalnch)! by) {vi) Amount paid
or entity (fundraiser) (i) Actvity N oo of. from activity fundraiser to (or retained by)
contributions? listed in col. (i) organization
Yes | No
Total .. . .. .. T
3 LUst all states in which the organization 1s registered or licensed to solicit contnbutions or has been notified it i1s exempt from registration
or licensing
LHA Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedute G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011

132081 01-23-12
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chedule G (Form 990 or 990-£2) 2011 UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND, INC

il

31-1705917 Page2

Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000

of fundraising event contnibutions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 () Other events (d) Total events
GALA/SPRING NONE (add col. (a) through
EVENING EVEN col. (c))
° (event type) (event type) (total number)
5
é 1 Gross receipts ) o 750,451. 750,451.
2 Less: Charntable contributions ) 750,451. 750,451.
3 Gross income (line 1 minus line 2)
4 Cash pnzes
» | 5 Noncash pnzes
]
5
L%- 6 RentAacility costs
°©
_‘%’ 7 Food and beverages
8 Entertainment i . .
9 Other direct expenses o 360,062, 360,062.
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in column (d) ( 360,062,

>
| < <360,062.>

$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

11_Net income summary. Combine line 3, column (d), and line 10 s . . R
Gaming. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than

(b) Pull tabs/instant

(d) Total gaming (add

o .
2 (a) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo (c) Other gaming col. {(a) through col. (c))
g
()}
c
1 _Gross revenue
»n | 2 Cash prizes
@
g
a1 3 Noncash pnzes
s
°
21 4 Rent/facility costs _
a
5 Other direct expenses .
I:l Yes % D Yes % E] Yes_
6 Volunteer labor oL e D No I___l No D No
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d) ( )
8 Net gaming income summary. Combine line 1, column d, and line 7

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming activities:
a Is the organization licensed to operate gaming activities in each of these states?

b If “No," explain

DYes l:l No

10a Were any of the organization’s gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year?

b If "Yes," explain.

D Yes D No

132082 01-23-12
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990.E7) 2011 UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND, INC 31-1705917 Pages

11 Does.the orgamzatlon operate gaming activities with nonmembers? X L. . D Yes D No
12 s the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnershrp or other entrty formed
to administer chantable gaming? . o . . . El Yes [:l No
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in:
a The organization’s facility L. . oL i o i 13a %
b An outside facllity = | . 13b %

14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organlzatlon s gamlng/speCIal events books and records

Name P>
Address p-
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? L I:] Yes |:| No
b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization p- $ and the amount

of gaming revenue retained by the third party P> $
¢ If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

Name P>

Address

16 Gaming manager information:

Name P

Gaming manager compensation p- $

Description of services provided P>

|:] Director/officer I___l Employee [:' Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distnbutions*
a Is the organization required under state law to make chantable distributions from the gaming proceeds to

retain the state gaming license? . . i |:] Yes C] No
b Enter the amount of distnbutions required under state Iaw to be dlstnbuted to other exempt organlzatlons or spent in the

. or anization’s own exempt activities dunng the tax year P $
|iEalits|.\iJ Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part |, ne 2b, columns (i) and (v), and Part il
lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also complete this part to provide any additional information (see instructions).

132083 01-23-12 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
45
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SCHEDULE J
(Form 990) °

Compensation Information

For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees
P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,
Part IV, line 23.

P> Attach to Form 990. P> See separate instructions.

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

I OMB No 1545-0047

Name of the organization

UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND, INC

Employer identification number

31-1705917

- Questions Regarding Compensation

1a Check the approprate box(es) If the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form 990,

Part Vil, Section A, ine 1a. Complete Part il to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
[:] First-class or charter travel

Travel for companions

Tax indemnification and gross-up payments
|:| Discretionary spending account

b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a wrtten policy regarding payment or

reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses descnbed above? If "No," complete Part lll to explain |

D Housing allowance or residence for personal use
l___l Payments for business use of personal residence
|:] Health or social club dues or initiation fees

|___—l Personal services (e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef)

Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all officers, dlrectors

trustees, and the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in ine 1a?

Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the organization’s
CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to

establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director. Explain in Part Ili.
|:] Compensation committee

Independent compensation consuitant
l:] Form 990 of other organizations

Wnitten employment contract
I:] Compensation survey or study

4 Dunng the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VIi, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:
a Recelve a severance payment or change-of-control payment? . .
b Participate In, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retlrement plan'" i
¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?
If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each |tem n Part III

Only section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons hsted in Form 990, Part Vil, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of
a The organization?
b Any related organization?
If “Yes" to line 5a or 5b, describe in Part III
6 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net earmings of:
a The organization?
b Any related organization?
If "Yes" to ine 6a or 6b, descnbe n Part Ill
7 For personglisted in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed payments

[:] Approval by the board or compensation committee

4a X
4b X
4c X

=
X
X
X
]

not descnibed in lines 5 and 67? If “Yes," describe in Part Il 7 X
8 Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VI, pad or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the
initial contract exception descnbed in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," descnbe in Part Ill 8 X
9 If "Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure descnbed in
Regulations section 53 4958-6(c)? . . 9
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 990) 2011
132111
01-23-12
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SCHEDULE L Transactions With Interested Persons OMB No_1545-0047
{(Form 990 or 990-EZ) P Complete if the organization answered 20 1 1
"Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 253, 25b, 26, 27, 28a, 28b, or 28¢,
Department of the Treasury or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b. _-.Open f;f?lfbllc”. .
Intenal Revenue Service P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. p> See separate instructions. . Inspection | . .
Name of the organization Employer identification number
UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND, INC 31-1705917

Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)(3) and section 501(c)(4) organizations only)
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a or 25b, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 40b.

1 i . {c) Corrected?
(a) Name of disqualified person ({b) Descrniption of transaction Y N
es o

2 Enter the amount of tax Imposed on the organization managers or disqualified persons during the year under
section4858 | | . e e 4
U €

$
$

Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 26, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a.

(a) Name of interested {b) Loan to or from | (c) Onginal principal |  (d) Balance due (e)tn (2 At?g;%vg? (g) Written
person and purpose the organization? amount default? cgmmq agreement?
To From Yes No Yes No Yes No

L iR T PR T e [ i R e R
$ e B A S LR e G|

Grants or Assistance Benefiting Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part 1V, line 27.

(a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship between interested person and (c) Amount and type of
the organization assistance
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule L (Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2011

132131 01-19-12
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Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-€2) 2011 UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND, INC 31-1705917 Page2
PartiV;| Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, ine 28a, 28b, or 28c

{a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship between interested {c) Amount of (d) Description of c(:) a?r?ngg{:gnc";
person and the organization transaction transaction r%venues?
Yes No
UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND - SOAN AFFILIATE OF UBU 0.A SIGNIFICA X
FRIENDS OF UBUNTU EDUCATIOAN AFFILIATE OF UBU 0.FUND RAISIN X

V72| Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule L (see instructions).

SCH L, PART IV, BUSINESS TRANSACTIONS INVOLVING INTERESTED PERSONS :

(A) NAME OF PERSON: UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND - SOUTH AFRICA

(B) RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN INTERESTED PERSON AND ORGANIZATION:

AN AFFILIATE OF UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND US; UNDER COMMON CONTROL

(D) DESCRIPTION OF TRANSACTION: A SIGNIFICANT AMOUNT OF GRANTS FROM

UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND US ARE DISBURSED THROUGH UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND IN

SOUTH AFRICA

(A) NAME OF INTERESTED PERSON:

FRIENDS OF UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND - UNITED KINGDOM

(B) RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN INTERESTED PERSON AND ORGANIZATION:

AN AFFILIATE OF UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND US; UNDER COMMON CONTROL

(D) DESCRIPTION OF TRANSACTION: FUND RAISING EVENTS ARE ARRANGED WITH

FRIENDS OF UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND UK WHICH ULTIMATELY BENEFIT THE CHILDREN

IN SOUTH AFRICA, THROUGH UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND

Schedule L. (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
132132

01-18-12
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SCHEDULE M Noncash Contributions OMB No_1545-0047

(Form 990) 20 1 1
P Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form
Department of the Treasury 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30. - . Open to Publlc . -
Intemal Revenue Service P> Attach to Form 990. _-__Inspection- . 4
Name of the organization Employer identification number
— UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND, INC 31-1705917
]{ljggv_gjl Types of Property
(a) (b) (c) (d)
Check if Number of Noncash contribution Method of determining
applicable | contrnbutions or | amounts reported on noncash contribution amounts

temns contnbuted| Form 990, Part VIiI, line 1g

Art - Works of art

Art - Historical treasures
Art - Fractional interests
Books and publications . . . o DN
Clothing and household goods . . ‘E;:‘.. i
Cars and other vehicles
Boats and planes
Intellectual property S
Securities - Publicly traded ) X 5 266,237. FMV
Secunties - Closely held stock

Secunties - Partnership, LLC, or

trust interests

Securties - Miscellaneous

Qualified conservation contrnibution -
Histonc structures

14 Qualffied conservation contnbution - Other_
15 Real estate - Residential

16 Real estate - Commercial

17 Real estate - Other

18 Collectibles

19 Food inventory .

Drugs and medical supplies

© 0O ~NOOM A WN =

-t
o

-h
-h

-
N

b
(2]

20
21 Taxidermy
22 Historical artifacts
23 Scientific specimens L
24 Archeologica!l artifacts . o
25 Other » ( GOODS AND SER) X 0 29,250, FMV DONATED PROFESSI
26 Other P ( )
27 Other P ( )
28 Other P ( )
29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contnbutions
for which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement = | 29

30a Dunng the year, did the organization receive by contnbution any property reported in Part |, ines 1-28 that it must hold for
at least three years from the date of the initial contnbution, and which 1s not required to be used for exempt purposes for
the entire holding penod? X
b If "Yes," describe the arrangement in Part {l.

31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any non-standard contnbutions? X
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
contnbutions? . . . L . L 32a X
b If "Yes," descnbe in Part i ;. 2 e rm ’]
33 If the organization did not report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) 1s checked, ;: ‘“,;-'-j :;.'f‘;. : “:
descnbe in Part Il R e
LHA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule M (Form 990) (2011)
132141
01-23-12
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ |2

(Form 99Q or 990-iEZ) 2 0 1 1

;;mwnm-mna

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Department of the Treasury Form 990 or 980-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Internal Revenue Service | P> Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Name of the organization Employer identification number

UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND, INC 31-1705917

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

MISSION

UBUNTU PROVIDES WORLD-CLASS HEALTH AND EDUCATIONAL SUPPORT TO_ THE

ORPHANED AND VULNERABLE CHILDREN OF PORT ELIZABETH, SOUTH AFRICA,

ENSURING THEY CAN ACCESS HIGHER EDUCATION AND EMPLOYMENT. UBUNTU'S

MISSION IS SIMPLE, ALL-ENCOMPASSING, AND RADICAL: TO HELP RAISE

TOWNSHIP CHILDREN BY PROVIDING WHAT ALL CHILDREN DESERVE-EVERYTHING.

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

MISSION

UBUNTU PROVIDES WORLD-CLASS HEALTH AND EDUCATIONAL SUPPORT TO THE

ORPHANED AND VULNERABLE CHILDREN OF PORT ELIZABETH, SOUTH AFRICA,

ENSURING THEY CAN ACCESS HIGHER EDUCATION AND EMPLOYMENT. UBUNTU'S

MISSION IS SIMPLE, ALL-ENCOMPASSING, AND RADICAL: TO HELP RAISE

TOWNSHIP CHILDREN BY PROVIDING WHAT ALL CHILDREN DESERVE EVERYTHING.

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4A, PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS :

UBUNTU TRANSFORMS THE LIVES OF 2,000 CHILDREN AND THEIR FAMILIES

HEALTH

1.DEVELOP THE PROVINCE'S LEADING HIV HEALTH CLINIC FOR

VULNERABLE CHILDREN AND THEIR CAREGIVERS.

2.INCREASE ACCESS TO LIFE-SAVING MEDICINE FOR HIV-POSITIVE

CHILDREN AND THEIR CAREGIVERS.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2011)
132211
01-23-12
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2011) Page2 -

Name of the orgamization Employer identification number

UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND, INC 31-1705917

3.ENSURE HIV-POSITIVE PREGNANT WOMEN HAVE ACCESS TO DRUGS THAT

PREVENT TRANSMISSION OF THE VIRUS TO THEIR CHILDREN.

4 .PROVIDE ACCESS TO HIV TESTING FOR OUR CHILDREN AND THEIR

FAMILIES.

5.ENSURE EACH CHILD IN OUR PROGRAM IS REGULARLY SEEN BY A

DOCTOR .

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4B, PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS :

EDUCATION: PRESCHOOL-GRADE 12

1.PROVIDE INTENSIVE, HIGH-QUALITY EDUCATION FROM EARLY CHILDHOOD

THROUGH GRADE 12 TO ENSURE ACCESS TO UNIVERSITY AND EMPLOYMENT :

2. TMPROVE SCHOOL ATTENDANCE.

3.IMPROVE ACADEMIC PERFORMANCE.

4.PROVIDE AFTER-SCHOOL AND WEEKEND PROGRAMMING AS WELL AS HOLIDAY

CAMPS TO ENSURE OUR CHILDREN ARE BOTH SAFE AND LEARNING DURING

NON-SCHOOL HOURS.

5.IMPROVE STUDENTS LEVEL OF LIFE SKILLS AND SELF-CONFIDENCE.

6 . INCREASE THE NUMBER OF VULNERABLE CHILDREN GRADUATING FROM

HIGH-SCHOOL AND UNIVERSITY.

7.ENSURE OUR STUDENTS SECURE EMPLOYMENT UPON GRADUATING.

EDUCATION: UNIVERSITY & TRAINING PROGRAMS

1.STRENGTHEN OUR UNIVERSITY SCHOLARSHIP PROGRAM:

2.ENSURE QUR HIGH-SCHOOL PROGRAM PREPARES STUDENTS TO MAKE

INFORMED DECISIONS ABOUT THEIR FUTURES.

3.PROVIDE MORE THAN 100 SCHOLARSHIPS PER YEAR.
132212

01-23-12 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2011)
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 890-EZ) (2011) Page 2 .

Name of the orgam‘zatlon Employer identification number

UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND, INC 31-1705917

4 .PROVIDE FINANCIAL, EMOTIONAL, SOCIAL, AND MEDICAL SUPPORT FOR

OUR_CHILDREN THROUGHOUT UNIVERSITY.

5.ENSURE STUDENTS ARE PATIRED WITH PEER MENTORS FROM THEIR

COMMUNITIES TO ASSIST WITH DIFFICULT LIFE CHOICES.

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4C, PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS :

HOUSEHOLD STABILITY

1.STRENGTHEN OUR HOUSEHOLD STABILITY INITIATIVE PROVIDING

COMPREHENSIVE SOCIAL, MEDICAL AND NUTRITIONAL INTERVENTIONS IN ALL OUR

CHILDREN'S HOMES.

2.ENSURE THE HOMES OF OUR CHILDREN ARE HEALTHY, CLEAN, SAFE AND

TB-FREE.

3.IMPROVE FOOD SECURITY FOR VULNERABLE HOUSEHOLDS.

4 .DECREASE LEVELS OF TRANSACTIONAL SEX FOR GIRLS IN VULNERABLE

HOUSEHOLDS .

5.ENSURE ALL CHILD-HEADED HOUSEHOLDS ARE SECURE AND HAVE ADEQUATE

RESOURCES TO SUPPORT THE FAMILY.

SUSTAINABILITY

1.INVEST IN UBUNTU'S INSTITUTIONAL CAPACITY TO ENSURE WE DEVELOP

INTO A TRULY SUSTAINABLE ORGANIZATION.

2.CREATE A FOUNDATION OF SYSTEMS, POLICIES AND PROTOCOLS TO

FURTHER STRENGTHEN OUT HR DEPARTMENT AND INCULCATE OUR UNIQUE

MANAGEMENT CULTURE.

3.EMPOWER OUR TEAM AND ENSURE SUCCESSION PLANNING BY FURTHER

DEVELOPING AND TRAINING OUR STAFF.

4 .RE-BRAND UBUNTU AND LAUNCH A DIGITAL PLATFORM TO FURTHER
132212

01-23-12 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2011)
53

10190509 797696 6554410 2011.05080 UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND, INC 65544102



Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ} (2011) Page 2

Name of the organization Employer identification number

UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND, INC 31-1705917

MOBILIZE A COMMUNITY OF GLOBAL SUPPORTERS.

5.COMPLETE PHYSICAL UPGRADES AND RENOVATIONS OF THE UBUNTU.

6 .CENTRE TO TRANSFORM THE COMPLEX INTO A WORLD-CLASS HEALTH AND

EDUCATION CAMPUS

RECENT ACHIEVEMENTS AND RECOGNITION

|
1 INTERNAL ACHIEVEMENTS

| 1.2,000 CHILDREN ENROLLED IN UBUNTU'S CRADLE TO CAREER PROGRAM.

2.132 STUDENTS ENROLLED IN UNIVERSITY ON FULL SCHOLARSHIPS.

3.56.5 MILLION CAPITAL CAMPAIGN COMPLETED.

4.25,000 FT UBUNTU CENTRE OPENED IN ZWIDE TOWNSHIP.

5."BUILD" PROGRAM LAUNCHED, TO CREATE A TRANSFORMATIVE HR

DEPARTMENT FOCUSED ON DEVELOPING NEW LEADERS IN THE ORGANIZATION.

6 .MCKINSEY & COMPANY ENGAGED TO ASSESS UBUNTU'S IMPACT AND CREATE

A MODEL FOR QUANTIFYING SUCCESS

EXTERNAL RECOGNITION

1.UBUNTU HIGHLIGHTED AT THE 2006, 2009, 2010, 2011 AND 2012

CLINTON GLOBAL INITIATIVE ANNUAIL: MEETINGS.

| 2.JACOB LIEF,UBUNTU PRESIDENT AND FOUNDER,RECOGNIZED AS A 2010

YOUNG GLOBAL LEADER BY THE WORLD ECONOMIC FORUM.

3.JACOB LIEF SELECTED AN ASPEN GLOBAL FELLOW THROUGH THE ASPEN

INSTITUTE.

4 .BANKS GWAXULA, UBUNTU FOUNDER AND SENTIOR ADVISOR, NAMED 2010

HERALD GENERAL MOTORS CITIZEN OF THE YEAR, PORT ELIZABETH'S HIGHEST

CIVIC AWARD.

S, Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2011)
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Schedule O {(Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2011) Page 2

Name of the organization Employer identification number

UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND, INC 31-1705917

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11: DRAFT RETURN IS DELIVERED TO JACOB

LIEF FOR DISTRIBUTION AND REVIEW BY MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C: CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY

REVIEWED PERIODICALLY BY BOARD MEMBERS, ALL PARTIES ARE EDUCATED ON SUCH

POLICY FOR DISCLOSURE IS MANDATORY.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15: PRESIDENT AND CEO OF THE

ORGANIZATION IN CONSULTATION WITH THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 17, LIST OF STATES RECEIVING COPY OF FORM 990:

MD,PA,FL ,ME,CT,IL NJ , NY,CA,CO,KY DC, VA ,MA,GA NC,MN,WA WY

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19: FINANCIAIL. STATEMENTS AVAILABLE UPON

REQUEST AND ON WEBSITE

FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 5, CHANGES IN NET ASSETS:

NON CASH DONATIONS AND DONATED SERVICES 295,487.

FORM 990 PART XII, LINE 2C

DRAFT FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE PRESENTED TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR

REVIEW AND COMMENTS.

8342, Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2011)
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2011 UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND, INC 31-1705917 Pages
[BafVIH Ssupplemental Information
Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see instructions).
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Form 4562 Depreciation and Amortization 990

Department of the Treasiry (Including Information on Listed Property)

OMB No 1545-0172

2011

Attachment

Intemal Revenue Service ~ (99) P See separate instructions. » Attach to your tax return. Sequence No 179
Name(s) shown on return Business or activity to which this form relates Identifying number
UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND, INC FORM 990 PAGE 10 31-1705917
‘PArt:l| Election To Expense Certain Property Under Section 179 Note: If you have any listed property, complete Part V before you complete Part I.
1 Maximum amount (see instructions) 1 500,000.
2 Total cost of section 179 property placed in service (see mstructuons) 2
3 Threshold cost of section 179 property before reduction in limitation _ 3 2,0 00 ,000.
4 Reduction in limitation. Subtract line 3 from line 2. If zero or less, enter -0- 4
5 Dollar imitation for tax year Subtract line 4 from line 1 If zero or less, enter -0-_If mamied filing separately, see instructrons _ ..... . . .... . - 5
6 (a) Descniption of property (b) Cost (business use only) (c) Elected cost
7 Listed property Enter the amount fromline 29 ]i
8 Total elected cost of section 179 property Add amounts in column (c) I|nes 6 and 7 . 8
9 Tentative deduction. Enter the smaller of line 5 or line 8 9
10 Carryover of disallowed deduction from line 13 of your 2010 Form 4562 10
11 Business income Iimitation. Enter the smaller of business income (not less than zero) or Ilne 5 11
12 Section 179 expense deduction. Add lines 9 and 10, but do not enter more than ine 11 . 12
13 Carryover of disallowed deduction to 2012. Add lines 9 and 10, less line 12 . Pl 13 l W &%ﬁ j
Note: Do not use Part Il or Part lll below for listed property. Instead, use Part V.
iﬁ_ﬁmﬂi Special Depreciation Allowance and Other Depreciation (Do not include listed property.)
14 Special depreciation atlowance for qualified property (other than listed property) placed in service durnng
the tax year 14
15 Property subject to sectlon 168(f)(1) electlon 15
16 _Other depreciation (including ACRS) 16 2,747,
MACRS Depreciation (Do not include Ilsted property ) (See lnstmctlons )
Section A
17 MACRS deductions for assets placed in service in tax years beginning before 2011 X 17 l
18 you are electing to group any assets placed tn service dunng the tax year into one or more general asset accounts, check here > D RCH I
Section B - Assets Placed in Service During 2011 Tax Year Using the General Depreciation System
(®) Month and {c) Basis for depreciation
(a) Classification of property (business/investment use (d) Recovery (e) Convention | (f) Method (g) Depreciation deduction
only - see instructions) period
19a 3-year property
b 5-year property
c 7-year property
d 10-year property
e 15-year property
f 20-year property
q 25-year property 25 yrs. S/L
27.5 yrs. MM S/
h Residential rental property / 275 yrs. MM SAL
i Nonresidential real property 4 39 yrs. MM SA
/ MM S
Section C - Assets Placed in Servnce During 2011 Tax Year Using the Alternative Depreciation System
20a Class life S/L
b 12-year 12 yrs S/L
¢ 40-year - 40 yrs. MM S/L
' Par:t‘{lﬂ Summary (See instructions )
21 Listed property. Enter amount from line 28 21
22 Total. Add amounts from line 12, ines 14 through 17, Imes 19 and 20 in column (g), and llne 21.
Enter here and on the appropnate lines of your return. Partnerships and S corporations - see instr. 22 2 ‘ 747.

23 For assets shown above and placed n service during the current year, enter the
portion of the basis attnbutable to section 263A costs . L . 23

1}.62215.111 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions.
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Form 4562 (2011) UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND, INC 31-1705917 Puge 2

I“,Pal?t. \'4 ] Listed Prope)zrty (Include automobiles, certain other vehicles, certain computers, and property used for entertainment, recreation, or
amusement.

Note: For any vehicle for which you are using the standard mileage rate or deducting lease expense, complete only 24a, 24b, columns (a)
through (c) of Section A, all of Section B, and Section C if applicable

Section A - Depreciation and Other Information (Caution: See the instructions for imits for passenger automobiles.)

24a Do you have evidence to support the business/investment use claimed? [ Ives [ INo|24bis "Yes," 1s the evidence written? | l Yes [:] No
b) (c) (e) ( (9) (i)
(a) [() (d) ) 9 (h)
te Business/ Basis for depreciation Elected
Type of property a Cost or P! Recovery Method/ Depreciation
(hst vehicles first ) pé%tisg:én uslg‘;l)%srggr?tgtge otherbasis | PUSmesaTveSIment | period Convention deduction Sec‘éggl1 9
25 Special depreciation allowance for qualified listed property placed in service dunng the tax year and I : ﬂﬂ
used more than 50% 1n a qualified businessuse.. . ... 25 b

26 Property used more than 50% in a qualified business use:
%
%
%
27 Property used 50% or less in a qualified business use:

% S/ -
% S/ -
% S/ -
28 Add amounts in column (h), lines 25 through 27 Enter here and on line 21, page 1 o e l 28

29 Add amounts in column (1), line 26. Enterhereandonline 7, page1 . ... ... ... J 29

Section B - Information on Use of Vehlcles

Complete this section for vehicles used by a sole propnetor, partner, or other "more than 5% owner," or related person.
If you provided vehicles to your employees, first answer the questions in Section C to see if you meet an exception to completing this section for
those vehicles.

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) ®

30 Total business/investment miles driven during the Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle
year (do not Include commuting miles)

31 Total commuting miles driven during the year

32 Total other personal (noncommuting) miles
driven

33 Total miles dnven dunng the year.
Add lines 30 through 32

34 Was the vehicle available for personal use Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
dunng off-duty hours? i

35 Was the vehicle used primarily by a more
than 5% owner or related person?

36 Is another vehicle available for personal
use? ..

Section C - Questions for Employers Who Provide Vehicles for Use by Their Employees
Answer these questions to determine if you meet an exception to completing Section B for vehicles used by employees who are not more than 5%
owners or related persons.
37 Do you maintain a wntten policy statement that prohibits all personal use of vehicles, including commuting, by your Yes | No
employees?
38 Do you maintain a wntten pollcy statement that prohlblts personal use of vehlcles except commutlng, by your
employees? See the instructions for vehicles used by corporate officers, directors, or 1% or more owners
39 Do you treat all use of vehicles by employees as personal use?
40 Do you provide more than five vehicles to your employees, obtain mfonnatlon from your employees about
the use of the vehicles, and retain the information received? L
41 Do you meet the requirements concerning qualified automoblle demonstratlon use?

Note: If your answer to 37, 38, 39, 40, or 41 is “Yes," do not complete Section B for the covered vehlcles N =
EPart V.| Amortization
(a) (b) (c} (d) (e) U]
Description of costs Date amortization Amortizable Code Amorbzation Amortization
begins amount section penod or percentage for this year

42 Amortization of costs that begins during your 2011 tax year:

43 Amortization of costs that began before your 2011 tax year . i . . . 43
44 Total. Add amounts in column (f} See the instructions for where to report 44

116252 11-18-11 Form 4562 (2011)
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Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2012) Page 2

® [f you arg filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il and check this box Lo > [K]
Note. Only complete Part Il if you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868
® |f you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | (on page 1).
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Board of Directors
Ubuntu Education Fund, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying statements of financial position of Ubuntu
Education Fund, Inc. as of June 30, 2012 and 2011, and the related statements of activities and cash
flows for the years then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Organization's

management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An
audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.
We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of Ubuntu Education Fund, Inc. as of June 30, 2012 and 2011, and the
changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

/s/ Mayer Hoffman McCann CPAs

New York, New York
February 4, 2013




UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND, INC.
Statements of Financial Position
June 30, 2012 and 2011

ASSETS (Note 8)

2012 2011
Current assets:
Cash $ 375,465 $ 330,669
Current portion of grant and contribution receivable, net
(Note 4) 216,848 122,878
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 49,728 17,014
Total current assets 642,041 470,561
Long-term portion of grant and contribution receivable, net
(Note 4) 166,506 160,565
Property and equipment, net (Note 5) 9,816 14,301
Security deposits 14,500 18,450

$ 832,863 $ 663,877

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current liabilities:

Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 56944 § 39,006
Current portion of deferred rent (Note 12) 325 325
Total current liabilities 57,269 39,331

Deferred rent (Note 12) 3,437 3,112

Commitments (Note 12)

Net assets:
Unrestricted 475,651 397,509
Temporarily restricted (Note 6) 296,506 223,925
Tbtal net assets 772,157 621,434

$ 832,863 $ 663,877

See accompanying notes.
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UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND, INC.
Statements of Cash Flows
For the Years Ended June 30, 2012 and 2011

2012 2011

Cash flows from operating activities:
Change in net assets $ 150,723 $ 73,181
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash
provided by operating activities:

Depreciation 5,684 7,247
Deferred rent 325 1,481
Change 1n assets and liabilities:
Grant and contribution receivable (99,911) (16,474)
Security deposits 3,950 (3,950)
Prepaid expenses and other current assets (32,714) 9,141
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 17,938 18,105
Net cash provided by operating activities 45,995 88,731
Cash used in investing activities:

Purchase of property and equipment (1,199) (5,450)
Net increase in cash 44,796 83,281
Cash, beginning of year 330,669 247,388
Cash, end of year $ 375,465 $ 330,669

See accompanying notes.



UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1 - The Organization

Ubuntu Education Fund, Inc. (the "Organization") is a not-for-profit organization
incorporated under the laws of the State of New York dedicated to creating programs to assist
vulnerable children and families in South Africa. The Organization provides life saving HIV support
services and essential educational resources to over 40,000 children and their families.

The Organization, as described in Note 7, has transactions and relationships with Ubuntu
Education Fund ("UEF"), an organization incorporated in South Africa, and Friends of Ubuntu
Education Fund UK, an organization incorporated in the United Kingdom. The Organization and its
affiliates are all under common control.

The Organization is exempt from federal income taxes under provisions of Section
501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements of the Organization have been prepared on the accrual basis of
accounting.

Basis of Presentation

The financial statement presentation follows Topic 958, "Not-For-Profit Entities," of
Financial Accounting Standards Board Accounting Standards Codification. Under Topic 958, the
Organization is required to report information regarding its financial position and activities according
to three classes of net assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net assets and
permanently restricted net assets. Accordingly, the net assets of the Organization and changes therein
are classified and reported as follows:

Unrestricted Net Assets

Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed stipulations.

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations that may or will be met either by
actions of the Organization and/or the passage of time.




UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Basis of Presentation (Continued)

Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Permanently restricted net assets is the class of net assets that is subject to donor-
imposed stipulations that they be maintained permanently by an organization. As of June 30, 2012
and 2011, the Organization does not have any permanently restricted net assets.

Revenue and Expenses

Revenue is reported as increases in unrestricted net assets unless their use is limited by
donor-imposed restrictions. Expenses are reported as decreases in unrestricted net assets. Gains and
losses on investments and other assets or liabilities are reported as increases or decreases in
unrestricted net assets unless their use is restricted by explicit donor stipulation or by law. The
Organization reports donor-restricted contributions where restrictions are met in the same reporting
period as changes in unrestricted net assets. Expirations of temporary restrictions on net assets (1.e.,
the donor-stipulated purpose has been fulfilled and/or the stipulated time period has elapsed) are
reported as reclassifications between the applicable classes of net assets.

Contributions

Contributions, which include unconditional promises to give (pledges), are recognized as
revenue in the period received. The Organization considers all contributions available for
unrestricted use, unless specifically restricted by the donor or due in future periods, in which case

they are recorded as temporarily restricted.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses
during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.




UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment is stated at cost or fair market value at the date of purchase or gift.
Depreciation of property and equipment is provided on a straight-line basis over estimated useful
lives of three to seven years. Upon sale or retirement of property and equipment, the related cost and
accumulated depreciation are removed from the accounts and any gain or loss is reflected in
operations.

Note 3 - Major Contributor

During the years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011, one contributor accounted for
approximately 35% and 19%, respectively, of total public support and revenue. As of June 30, 2012
and 2011, there is no contribution receivable from this contributor.

Note 4 - Grants Receivable

As of June 30, the Organization has unconditional grants receivable as follows:

2012 2011
Due within 1 year $ 216,848 $ 122,878
Due years 2 through 5 170,000 170,000
386,848 292,878
Present value discount (at rate of 1.6% in 2012
and 3% in 2011) (3.494) (9.435)
Grants receivable, net $ 383354 $ 283,443
Note 5 - Property and Equipment
At June 30, property and equipment consists of:
2012 2011
Equipment $ 62,064 $ 60,865
Furniture and fixtures 11,483 11,483
73,547 72,348
Less: Accumulated depreciation 63,731 58,047
$ 93816 $ 14301



Note 6 -

Note 7 -

UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets at June 30, consist of the following:

2012
Program services:
Education $ -
Supporting services:
Time restriction 300,000
300,000
Present value discount (at rate of 1.6%
in 2012 and 3% in 2011) (3,494)
$ 296,506

2011
$ 3,360

230,000
233,360

(9.435)
$ 223925

For the years ended June 30, the amounts released from restrictions consist of:

2012
Program services:
Capital campaign $ -
Empowerment and other program services 3,360
Supporting services:
Time restriction 50,000
$ 53,360

Related Party Transactions

2011

$ 10,000
178,038

12,500
$ 200,538

During the years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011, the Organization contributed
approximately $1,450,000 and $1,950,000, respectively, to UEF for funding of the capital campaign,
and health and education initiatives in South Africa.

During the year ended June 30, 2012, the Organization contributed approximately $57,000
to Friends of Ubuntu Education Fund UK, which is net of amounts collected on their behalf.

During the years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011, the Organization received a contribution
of $42,000 and $25,000, respectively, from an individual related to the director of the Organization.



UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 8 - Note Payable - Bank

The Organization has a line of credit that provides for maximum borrowings of $50,000,
which is collateralized by substantially all the assets of the Organization. Interest is charged at
4.75% at June 30, 2012. As of June 30, 2012 and 2011, the Organization was not indebted to the
bank.

Note 9 - Functional Allocation of Expenses

The cost of providing the various program and supporting services has been summarized
on a functional basis in the statement of activities. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated
among the program and the supporting services benefited.

Note 10 - Donated Goods and Services

For the years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011, the Organization received approximately
$295,000 and $273,000, respectively, in donated goods and services.

Contributed goods and services in 2012 included the value of donated stock and services
provided by consultants for development and marketing. Contributed goods and services in 2011
include the value of donated stock, art and books.

Note 11 - 401(k) Plan

The Organization sponsors a 401(k) defined contribution plan covering all eligible
employees. The plan provides for elective salary deferrals by the employees up to a maximum as
provided under the Internal Revenue Code for each participant. Contributions to the plan are made

at management's discretion. There were no contributions to the plan for the years ended June 30,
2012 and 2011.



UBUNTU EDUCATION FUND, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 12 - Commitments

Operating Lease

The Organization leases an office facility under a non-cancellable operating lease expiring
through September 2014. Minimum aggregate annual lease payments are as follows:

Year Ending
June 30
2013 $ 50,000
2014 51,000
2015 13.000

$ 114,000

Rent expense, including escalation costs, charged to operations for the years ended June
30, 2012 and 2011 amounted to approximately $50,000 and $48,000, respectively.

The accompanying financial statements reflect rent expense on a straight-line basis over
the term of the lease in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America. An obligation of approximately $3,700 and $3,400 at June 30, 2012 and 2011,
respectively, representing the pro rata future rent payments, is included in the statements of financial
position. Included in rent expense for the years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011 is increased rent 1n
the amount of $325 and $1,481, respectively, which represents the difference between the amount
paid pursuant to the lease and rent expense calculated pursuant to the method referred to above.

Note 13 - Subsequent Events

The Organization has evaluated subsequent events through February 4, 2013, the date the
financial statements were available to be issued, and has concluded that no such events or
transactions took place which would require disclosure herein.

-10-



SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
ON THE SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

The Board of Directors
Ubuntu Education Fund, Inc.

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial
statements taken as a whole. The supplementary information, which is the responsibility of
management, is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic
financial statements. Such information has not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in
the audits of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide
any assurance on it.

/s/ Mayer Hoffman McCann CPAs

i
i New York, New York
| February 4, 2013

-12-
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